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Siting Project Manager | RECD. 01/26/11
California Energy Commission ' — —
1518 Ninth Street, MS-15

Sacramento, California 95814-5512

Dear Mr. Martinez:

Department of Toxic Substances Control (DTSC) has completed its review of the
Preliminary Staff Assessment — Part A (PSA — Part A) for the Oakley Generating Station
(OGS) project, Application for Certification (09-AFC-4). With respect to our area of
expertise, DTSC has no comments on the PSA — Part A.

If you have any questions about this Ietter please contact me at (510) 540-3836 or via
email at AFone@dtsc ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Ulon 7. Do
Allan L. Fone, Ph.D., Project Manager
Brownfields and Environmental Restoration Program — Berkeley Office

cc. CEQA Tracking Center
: Office of Planning and Environmental Analysis
~ 1001 “I" Street / P.O. Box 806
- Sacramento, California 95812-0806
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Nancy Ritter

Environmental Planner

Office of Legal Council-OPEA Unit
Department of Toxic Substances Control
1001 “I" Street / P.O. Box 806
Sacramento, California 95812-0806
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